
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 

4/18/2019 10:46:33 AM 

Eddy lkemefuna [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy lkemefuna]; Fred Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 lb-Fred Jackson] 

FW: IBEC Discussion 
Inglewood City Hall 1 West Manchester - Location TDB 

4/24/2019 11:00:00 AM 

4/24/2019 12:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Please plan to attend this with me. Discussion will be about the entitlement process for the IBEC project. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Dennis Kanuk [mailto:dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 5:19 PM 
To: Dennis Kanuk; Mindala Wilcox; Loren Montgomery 
Subject: IBEC Discussion 
When: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 11:00 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Inglewood City Hall 1 West Manchester - Location TDB 


